From: Furman, Keith

To: All Alders

Cc: Haas, Michael R; McClain, Maggie; Rhodes-Conway, Satya V.
Subject: RE: #67573 Amendment

Date: Tuesday, October 19, 2021 6:54:07 PM

Update: | will be moving the following new tweak (which is related to Passover):

"...from sunset at the beginning of Rosh Hashanah to nightfall at the end of Rosh Hashanah, from
sunset at the beginning of Yom Kippur and the day of Yom Kippur, from sunset at the beginning of
Passover to sundown at the end of the second day, the evening before and the day of Eid Al-Fitr,
the evening before and the day of Eid Al-Adha, other holidays designated by the Common Council....”

’

-Keith F.

Alder Keith Furman, 19th District, Madison, WI

district19@cityofmadison.com
608-912-0000

Subscribe to my blog: http://www.cityofmadison.com/council/district19/blog/

From: Schoone, Matalin <MSchoone@cityofmadison.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 19, 2021 6:46 PM

To: All Alders <allalders@cityofmadison.com>

Cc: Haas, Michael R <MHaas@cityofmadison.com>
Subject: #67573 Amendment

Good Evening Alders,
Ald. Furman will be making the following amendment to #67573:

“from sunset at the beginning of Rosh Hashanah to nightfall at the end of Rosh Hashanah, from
sunset at the beginning of Yom Kippur and the day of Yom Kippur, the first two nights of
Passover, the evening before and the day of Eid Al-Fitr, the evening before and the day of Eid Al-
Adha, other holidays designated by the Common Council....”

Best,

Matalin Schoone

Legislative Management System Specialist
City of Madison Common Council
608-266-4074
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